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Code A

From: Grocott, David

Sent: 04 January 2006 08: 31

TO: CodeA

Subject: FW eqmpment/emergenmes at GWMH
[ CodeA |

Off the back of my conference with Andrew, can we raise actions to address these
points. I reckon one action to one person?

————— Original Message-----

From: Andrew Wilcock [mailto:Andrew. W Code A :
Sent: 03 January 2006 16:52
To: Grocott, David

Subject: Re: equipment/emergencies at GWMH

Dear Dave

Please can you check if the following were available to patients at GWMH for the time
period covering all of the patients?

Venflons and giving sets for intravenous infusions?

Bags of saline/ 5% dextrose for intravenous infusions?

Oxygen?

An ECG machine?

Could blood transfusions be given at GWMH?

Could intravenous antibiotics be given at GWMH?

Was GWMH set up to cope with all common medical emergencies that may develop in
thelr patients?

8. if not, was emergency transfer to QAH possible 24h a day, 7 days a week?

9. Were there protocols/guidelines for the types of medical problems for which
patients would be transferred from GWMH back to QAH for, e.g. gastro-intestinal
haemorrhage, suspected myocardial infarction etc.

Naue W e

Kind regards
Andrew

Dr Andrew Wilcock DM FRCP

Macmillan Reader in Palliative Medicine and Medical Oncology University of Nottingham
Hayward House Macmillan Specialist Palliative Care Unit Nottingham City Hospital NHS
Trust Nottingham

NG5 1PB

Emai
Code A
Fax: (> Ea
Web: www.palligtivedrugs . com

>>> <dave.grocott@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> 12/20/05 11:59 AM >>>
Andrew,

By way of update I have reviewed all of this years work and I believe this is what is
still left to do for next year. I have put down some timescales that hopefully we can
agree on. I need to give Supt Williams and CPS an idea of your timetable.

1. Review the statements of Dr Barton in the cases of

Spurgin, Gregory,Wilson, Packman, Service,Cunningham ( preferably in that order of
importance) by the 07/02/06

2. Complete the full review of 5 cases

(Spurgin, Gregory,Wilson, Packman, Service). Can you complete 1 case per month. That
would mean completing the cases by June.

3. Review the witness statements in seven of the cases.

4. Complete an overview/ review of the whole case on completion of your reports.
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As I get further expert reports based on your requests then I will get them to you.
Regards
Dave Grocott

D/Insp
Int 641-404

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. ‘

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be

seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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This message has been checked for viruses but the contents of an attachment may still
contain software viruses, which could damage your computer system:

yvou are advised to perform your own checks. Email communications with the University
of Nottingham may be monitored as permitted by UK legislation.



